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TO: Guadencio Lopez, P.E.
Chief, Safe Drinking Water Branch

FROM:  Eleanore Sato, MT (AAB) . ©
Microbiologist, Kauai District Health Laboratory

SUBJECT: Annual Chlorine Proficiency/Performance Evaluation

The Kaua’i District Health Laboratory conducted the annual residual free chlorine proficiency
during the week of September 09, 2024. The following analysts participated in the proficiency;
all of whom reported results that were within the acceptable range.

Aqgua Engineers

Kelly Hadama Vernon Kaohelauli’i ~ Michael Muramoto Herman Santos

Gay & Robinson

Matthew Capino Raquel Dela Cruz Louis Matias 1V

Kaua’i County Department of Water

Andy Canavan Joseph Durocher Florendo Melchor Kyle Napoleon
Brennan Namakaeha  Gerardo Ramos Peggy Yoshioka
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Moloa’a Irrigation Cooperative

Adam Neaves

Pacific Missile Range Facility; Koa Lani JV LLC; Moriguchi Enterprises LLC

Jimmy Costales Neill Domingo Leila Kamakele Vincent Lopes
Eric Moriguchi

Princeville Utilities Company, Inc.

Roy Constantino Leila Kamakele Gavin Lindholm Taylor Mielke-Suizu
Miles Pacheco Michael Rabot Brad Suizu ‘Auli’i Takenaka
Matthew Victorino Rowland Wong Wilfred Wong



